Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Claims Banca (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 25 August 2022 8:32 PM

To: admin-a@lkkauto.com; Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Cc: sukmei@lawrencelee.com.sg

Subject: FW: RE: RE: Notice of Accident (PC ref: LWP/PPL/4960/22/sm)
Internal

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Your ref: SFL5211R
Our ref: 2022 22006330FR-GBC5721E

Dear Sir,
Please note that we are not agreeable with your proposed list for Single Joint Expert (SJE).

As such, we will proceed to appoint our surveyor to conduct a pre-repair survey of your client’ s vehicle
(as per s. 2.9 of the NIMA Protocol).

We wish to highlight that under the Protocol, the PRS includes survey of dismantled parts prior to repairs
(as per s. 2.2 of the NIMA Protocol).

Please also note that we intend to conduct a post-repair survey immediately after repairs before the
vehicle is returned to your client (as per s. 2.11 of the NIMA Protocol).

We have appointed LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd as our Single Joint Expert (SJE).
Please download the documents from this link below (For Survey)
File: SFL5211R(TP). pdf, GBC5721E(0I). pdf

Link: https://filexchange. allianz. de/SecureDownload. aspx?id=59d7ad37-958¢-4473-b3a4-501ce032dade—
64666db115a7c2ch

Size: ~ 2 MByte, Download available until: 8/30/2022
Passwords will be sent in a separate email

Best regards,

Shanti.R
Claims Service
Claims & Performance Management

Allianz Insurance Singapore Pte.Ltd. | UEN 201903913C
79 Robinson Road #09-01 Singapore 068897
Phone: +65 63958973 | www.allianz.sg
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Please note: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential
and/or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, copy, use or disclose the contents of this
communication to others and notify the sender immediately. Then please delete the e-mail and any copies of it. Thank you.

& Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

From: sukmei@lawrencelee.com.sg <sukmei@lawrencelee.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, August 25, 2022 4:32 PM

To: Claims Banca (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg>
Cc: info@lawrencelee.com.sg

Subject: [EXT] RE: RE: Notice of Accident (PC ref: LWP/PPL/4960/22/sm)

Dear Sirs,
We refer to your email below.
Please be informed that our client objects to the motor surveyors proposed by you.

Our client proposes to use one of the 10 motor surveyors below to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as the single joint
expert:

Gilbert Leow Impact Analysis Consultant
Andy Ho Impact Analysis Consultant
Shandy Loh Impact Analysis Consultant
Michael Yap Mc-Coy Appraiser Pte Ltd
Joshua Ong Delta-V Consultant

James Ong Delta-V Consultant

Nick Ng Delta-V Consultant

Loo Yee Khang Cozon Engineers

Alex Teo Cozon Engineers

Denis Yap Pal’s Appraiser Pte Ltd

Kindly revert within two (2) working days by email to sukmei@lawrencelee.com.sg.

Regards,

Lim Suk Mei (sukmei@lawrencelee.com.sg)

Paralegal

For and On Behalf of

Lee Wee Peng Lawrence

Lawrence Lee & Co (UEN: 53159236K)

133 New Bridge Road #13-10 Chinatown Point Singapore 059413
tel. 6533 3680 fax. 6533 3689 email. info@lawrencelee.com.sg

This email is confidential and may be subject to legal privilege. If you are
not the intended recipient, please delete this email and its
contents/attachments immediately.



From: Claims Banca (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com. sg>
Sent: Thursday, 25 August 2022 3:16 PM

To: sukmei@lawrencelee. com. sg

Subject: FW: RE: Notice of Accident (PC ref: LWP/PPL/4960/22/sm)

Internal

Your ref: SFL5211R
Our ref: 2022 22006330FR-GBC5721E

Dear Sirs
Enclosed is the list of surveyors for your consideration for Single Joint Expert (SJE):-

AJAX Inspection Services Pte Ltd
A-PAC Adjusters & Surveyors Pte Ltd
Form Team Consultancy Pte Ltd
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Please let us know who you are agreeable to appoint from the list.

Best regards,

Shanti.R
Claims Service
Claims & Performance Management

Allianz Insurance Singapore Pte.Ltd. | UEN 201903913C
79 Robinson Road #09-01 Singapore 068897
Phone: +65 63958973 | www.allianz.sg
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Please note: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain
confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, copy, use or
disclose the contents of this communication to others and notify the sender immediately. Then please delete the e-
mail and any copies of it. Thank you.

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

From: sukmei@lawrencelee. com. sg <sukmei@lawrencelee. com. sg>

Sent: Thursday, August 25, 2022 10:52 AM

To: Claims Banca (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com. sg>
Cc: ’Lawrence Lee’ <info@lawrencelee.com. sg>

Subject: [EXT] RE: Notice of Accident (PC ref: LWP/PPL/4960/22/sm)

3



Dear Sir/Madam,

We refer to your email dated 24.08.22.

As requested, we enclose herewith copies of the LTA search and our client’s GIA report.
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
Sent: Wednesday, 24 August 2022 6:35 PM

To: sukmei@lawrencelee. com. sg

Subject: RE: Notice of Accident (PC ref: LWP/PPL/4960/22/sm)

Internal

Dear Sir/ Madam,
Kindly provide us the LTA Search results and GIA report.
Thank you.

Should you require any clarification or assistance, please do not hesitate to contact our Claims Department
at claims@allianz. com. sg

Best regards,

Shanti. R

Claims Service

Allianz Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. | UEN 201903913C
79 Robinson Road #09-01 | Singapore 068897

Phone: +65 6395 3836 | www.allianz.sg
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This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential and /
or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, copy, use or disclose the contents of
this communication to others and notify the sender immediately. Then please delete the e-mail and any copies of it.
Thank you.

&5 Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.



From: sukmei@lawrencelee. com. sg <sukmei@lawrencelee. com. sg>

Sent: Wednesday, August 24, 2022 2:44 PM

To: Claims Banca (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com. sg>
Cc: ’Lawrence Lee’ <info@lawrencelee.com. sg>

Subject: [EXT] Notice of Accident (PC ref: LWP/PPL/4960/22/sm)

Dear Sirs,

NOTICE OF ACCIDENT PURSUANT TO THE NIMA PROTOCOL
ACCIDENT AT TRAFFIC JUNC OF UPPER BUKIT TIMAH RD ON 23.08.22 INVOLVING SFL5211R & GBC5721E

We are instructed by Mr Jimmy Khoo See Hai to notify you of the abovementioned road traffic accident involving our client’s vehicle
registration number SFL5211R and vehicle registration number GBC5721E owned by your insured and driven by their servant/agent
one Balakrishnan Guhan at the material time.

As a result of the accident, our client’s vehicle has been damaged. Before our client proceed to repair the damaged vehicle, please let
us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this notice whether you would like to conduct a pre-repair survey of the vehicle. If
we do not receive any reply from you within the stipulated timeline, our client shall proceed to repair the vehicle without further
reference to you.

If your surveyor wishes to witness the dismantling of the damaged parts before commencement of repairs, kindly notify us directly so
that we may inform our client’s repairer. If you do not notify us, our client shall not be responsible for any lapses that may occur.

We do hereby notify you that our client’s damaged vehicle may be inspected at the workshop at Perfect Power Pte Ltd at 1 Bukit Batok
Crescent #06-12 Wcega Plaza Singapore 658064 (contact person: Vic Li/Joline, mobile phone: 9066 6464/8811 1110).

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



